Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 10:02 AM

To: ‘Sheldon Hitchcock'; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Cc: Connolly, Stephen, NMENV; Holcomb, Sarah, NMENV; ‘Michael Barrett
(mbarrett@limerockresources.com)’; David Adkins

Subject: RE: Lime Rock: West Red Lake Unit #56 Work Plan |30-015-28451|2RP-4184|

RE: Lime Rock Resources * WRLU 56 * 2RP-4184 * DOR: 4/17/17
Greetings,

The Talon proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved. Due to the flow line manifold’s
proximity to the Pecos River, OCD would strongly suggest Lime Rock consider placing the equipment in a lined, well
bermed area that would contain any potential future releases. Please advise once remedial activities have been
scheduled.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 S. First St.

Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state,
local laws and/or regulations.

From: Sheldon Hitchcock [mailto:slhitchcock@talonlpe.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 9:56 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: Connolly, Stephen, NMENV <Stephen.Connolly@state.nm.us>; Holcomb, Sarah, NMENV
<sarah.holcomb@state.nm.us>; 'Michael Barrett (mbarrett@limerockresources.com)'
<mbarrett@limerockresources.com>; David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>

Subject: Lime Rock: West Red Lake Unit #56 Work Plan |30-015-28451|2RP-4184 |

Mr. Bratcher,

The work plan for the West Red Lake Unit #56 is attached. As you will see we did have some high background chloride
concentrations. Please review everything and let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully,



Sheldon Hitchcock
Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4021

Cell: 575.689.5198

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com
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